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Circa 1860 · 
Samuel Hoke 

Pike's View, a two story, square shaped, common bond brick struc­
ture, was built by Samuel Hoke in the 1860's. The land on which 
the house is situated is part of the tract of land called Ceres­
ville, including approximately four hundred and eight acres. 
Samuel Hoke was a prominent Frederick County resident. The owner 
of a large amount of land in the Ceresville - Mount Pleasant area, 
Hoke was credited with introducing the lime burning method for 
agricultural use. 

The principal facade of the structure is three bays wide. The 
main entrance is located in the second bay. It consists of a 
recessed panelled doorway with a wooden panelled door with archi­
trave moulding and two arched panels over two square panels. The 
door is framed by blue stained four light side lights and crowned 
by a blue stained three light transom with corner lights. Occupy­
ing the remaining bays are original 2/2 windows framed by wooden 
louvered shutters and crowned by quarried stone lintels and stone 
sashes. 

A three bay entrance porch spans the facade. A dentil cornice 
with return lies below the slate fishscale pattern roof. Two 
chimneys rise from the structure. The structure rests upon a 
stone rubble foundation. The significant rear outbuildings com­
plete the setting of this beautifully proportioned and symmetrical 
structure. 
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II DESCRIPTION 

.XEXCELLENT 

_ GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

LuNALTERED 

_ALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

LORIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Pike's View, a two and a half story conmon bond brick structure, is 
situated on the west side of the Woodsboro and Frederick Turnpike facing 
east. 

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance is located 
in the second bay. It consists of a recessed panelled doorway with a 
wooden panelled door with two arched panels over two square panels 
framed by architrave mouldings. The door is crowned by a three light 
transom with corner lights and framed by four ligh~ side lights. The 
transom and side lights are all filled with blue stained glass. The 
door features all original hardware. Above the door is a single stone 
lintel. Occupying the remaining bays are original 2/2 windows framed 
by original wooden louvered shutters. A unique feature of the house are 
the quarried stone lintels and window sashes that appear to be made of 
wood. The stone was quarried from a local stone quarry. 

A three bay entrance porch spans the facade of the structure. It is 
supported by four Doric columns and two Doric colonnades. The porch is 
covered by a standing seam tin roof. Beneath the roofline is a plain 
boxed cornice. 

To the rear of the structure is a two bay closed porch covered by novelty 
siding. The rear entrance consists of a recessed panelled doorway in 
which is set a wooden door with three light transom. A boxed cornice 
lies below the roofline and continues on the north and south sides of 
the structure. 

The structure is covered by a slate roof in a fishscale pattern. Below 
the roof on the facade is a dentil cornice with return. Two chimneys 
rise from the structure, one from the north and one from the south gable 
end. The entire structure rests upon a stone rubble foundation. 

A number of interesting outbuildings are found on the grounds of the 
house. To the north of the structure is a wooden wason shed with 
corncribs on either side of the storage area. To the rear of the struc­
ture there are two outbuildings of interest, one constructed of brick 
and one constructed of stone. Both feature original strap hinges and 
are covered by standing seam tin roofs. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 



II SIGNIFICANCE 

PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

PREHISTORIC __ARCHEULUuY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

_ 1400-1499 __ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCI ENCE 

_ 1500-1599 --AGRICULTURI;: _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

_1600-1699 LRCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIALJHUMANITARIAN 

_ 1700-1799 __ART ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

.x 1800-1899 _COMMERCE EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_ 1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER ISPECIFYI 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATES C. 1860 BUILDER/ ARCHITECT Samuel Hoke 
STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

Pike's View, a two story square shaped common bond structure, was built 
by Samuel Hoke, Sr. in the 1860 1 s. The land on which the house is 
situated is part of the original tract named Ceresville, incorporating 
nearly four hundred and eighty acres, and purchased by Samuel Hoke, Sr. 
in 1856.1 The acreage included in the present deed and through the 
ensuing years, includes an island purchased by Samuel Hoke, Sr. from 
E. H. Rockwell in 1866.2 The island, named Sycamore Island, is located 
in the center of the Monocacy River which flows at the edge of the Hoke 
boundary lines. 

Samuel Hoke was a prominent citizen of Frederick County. He was the 
owner of a large amount of property in the Ceresville - Mount Pleasant 
area. He is credited with having introduced the method of lime burning 
for agricultural reasons in Frederick County.3 The house remained in 
the Hoke family until 1926.4 It is now owned by Clayton H. Zimmerman. 

Pike's View, taking its name from the Woodsboro and Frederick Turnpike, 
is a significant structure in the Ceresville area. The quarried stone 
lintels anc sQshes are a unique addition to the house. The residence is 
virtually unchanged from the time it was built. The numerous outbuildings 
are in the same unchanged state. Two outbuildings to the rear of the 
structure are of particular interest. One is constructed of brick and 
one of stone. They both feature strap hinges and original standing seam 
tin roofs. 

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber E.S. 8; Folio 349. 

2Ibid., Liber J.W.L.C. 3; Folio 542. 
3T. J. C. Williams, Histor of Frederick Count Mar land, (1910; rpt 

Baltimore: Regional Publishing Co., 1967 Vol. II, page 814. 
4Frederick County Land Records, Liber 356; Folio 450. 
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IJMAJOR BIBLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES 

Frederick County Land Records. 

Williams, T. J. C., History of Frederick County Maryland, (1910; rpt. Baltimore: 
Regional Publishing Co., 1967) Vol. II, page 814. 

CONTINUE ON SE~ARATE SHEET IF NECESS~Y 

ll!]GEOGRAPHICAL DATA 
ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY 61 acres' 2 roods and 12 perches. 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUNTY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
NAME/TITLE Clh 
Deborah Sheetenhelm Intern 
ORGANIZATION DATE 

Frederick County Office of Historic Preservation 
STREET & NUMBER 

12 East Church St., Winchester Hall 
CITY OR TOWN 

Frederick 

8/29/79 
TELEPHONE 

694-1063 
STATE 

Maryland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
(301) 267-1438 

PS· 1108 
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DcLAssIFICATION 

CATEGORY OWNERSHIP 
_DISTRICT _PUBLIC 
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_STRUCTURE _BOTH 
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K.ocCUPIED 

-UNOCCUPIED 

_WORK IN PROGRESS 

_SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE 
_OBJECT _IN PROCESS _YES. RESTRICTED 

_BEING CONSIDERED ~YES UNRESTRICTED 

_NO 

DOWNER OF PROPERTY 
NAME 

CONGRESSiONAL OISTRICT 

Sixth tr ?8/ p 73 
COUNTY 

:?rederick 

PRESENT USE 

X_AGRICULTURE _MUSEUM 

_COMMERCIAL __ PARK 

_EDUCATIONAL X~RIVA-:-E RESiDENCf 

_ENTERTAINMENT _RELIGIOUS 

__ GOVERNMENT _.SCIENT:FIC 

_INDUSTRIAL _TRANSPORT A f!O~ 

_MILITARY _OTHER 

~:!rs. Kathryn z. Nicodemus (Charles A.) Telephone #: 301-845-6622 
STREET & NUMBER 

27 Fulton Ave., Box 335 
CITY TOWN 

.:al:{ersville _ VICINITY OF 

STATE' Zlp code 
i{aryland 21793 

IJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #: 436 
Frecerick County Courtho0se Folio #: 330 COURTHOUSE 

REGISTRY OF DEEDS, ETC 

STREET & NUMBER 
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B DESCRIPTION 

:K_EXCELLENT 

_GOOD 

_FAIR 

CONDITION 

_DETERIORATED 

_RUINS 

_ UNEXPOSED 

CHECK ONE 

XuNALTERED 

_ALTERED 

CHECK ONE 

~RIGINAL SITE 

_MOVED DATE __ _ 

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

Pike's Viev1, a two and a half story com!'!!on bond brick structure, is 
situated on the west side of the '/,'oodsboro and Fre0erick Turnpike 
facing east. 

The principal facade is three bays wide. The main entrance is located 
in the second bay. It consists of a recessed panelled doorway with a 
wooden panelled door with two arched panels over two square panels 
frames by architrave !'!!ouldings. The door is crowned by a three light 
transom with corner lights and frances by four light side lights. The 
transom and side lights are all filled with blue stained glass. The 
door features all original hard1·mre. Above the door is a single stone 
lintel. Occupying the re~aining bays are original 2/2 windows frames 
by original v1ooden louvered shutters. A unicue feature of the house are 
the quarried stone lintels and window sashes -that apoear to be made of 
wood. ~he stone was quarried from a local stone quarry. 

A three bay entrance porch spans the facade of the structure. It is 
supported by four Doric columns and two ~oric colonnades. The porch is 
covered by a standing sea~ tin roof. Beneath the roofline is a nlain 
boxes cornice. 

To the rear of the structure is a tvrn bay closed porch covered by 
novelty siding. The rear entrance consists of a recessed panelled 
doorway in which is set a wooden door with three light transom. A bL __ d 
cornice lies below the roofline and continues on the north and south 
sides o~ the structu~e. 

The structure is covered by a slate roof in a fis~scale pattern. Below 
the roof on the facade is a dentil cornice ·with return. Two chimneys 
rise fro~ the structure, one from the north and one fro~ the south gable 
end. The entire structure rests upon a stone rubble foundation. 

A number of intresting outbuildings are found on the grounds of the 
house. To the north of the structure is a wooden ~agon shed with 
corncribs on either side of the ~orage area. To the rear of the 
structure there are two outbuildings of interest, one constru~ted of 
brick and one constructed of stone. Both feature original strap 
hinfes and are covered by standing seam tin roofs. 

CONTINUE ON SEPARATE SHEET IF NECESSARY 
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PERIOD AREAS OF SIGNIFICANCE -- CHECK AND JUSTIFY BELOW 

_PRHilSTORIC __ARCHEOLOGY-PREHISTORIC _COMMUNITY PLANNING _LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE _RELIGION 

1499 --ARCHEOLOGY-HISTORIC _CONSERVATION _LAW _SCIENCE 

_ 1500-1599 --AGRICULTURE _ECONOMICS _LITERATURE _SCULPTURE 

-1600-1699 ~RCHITECTURE _EDUCATION _MILITARY _SOCIAUHUMANITARIAN 

_1700-1799 _ART _ENGINEERING _MUSIC _THEATER 

~ 1800-1899 _COMMERCE _EXPLORATION/SETTLEMENT _PHILOSOPHY _TRANSPORTATION 

_1900- _COMMUNICATIONS _INDUSTRY _POLITICS/GOVERNMENT _OTHER ISPECIFYI 

_INVENTION 

SPECIFIC DATESC • l860 BUILDER/ ARCHITECT Samue 1 '~oke 

STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE 

?ike's View, :: two story square shaped common bond structure, was built 
by Samue 1 ::'oke, Sr. in t:'."le 1860' s. Tr.e land on whicJ..., the i-,cuse is 
situated is cart o~ the original tract na~ed Ceresville, incorporating 
nec.rly fcur hundred and eighty acres, and pu.,...chased by Samuel '-1oke, Sr. 
in 1856.1 The acreape included in the present deed and throug~ the 
~ns:-iinf years, ~nc~udes2an island pu~chased by Sa!:'mel ·roke, Sr~ fron: 
..c.. ~. Rockv.'e 11 in J..866. The is land, :lamed Sycamore Is land, ls located 
in the center of the :'onocacy :r:liver wtich flows at the edge of the 
~oke boundary lines. 

samue l :J"oke was a prominent citizen of J:<'rederic:~ County. ~e was the 
owner of a large amount of property in the Ceresville - :ount ?leasant 
area. ?e is credited with having introduced the Lethod of lime burning 
f'or agricultural reasons in ?'rederick County.3 The ':ouse remained in the 

)ke fa~ily until 1926. 4 The last owner was Clayton :.i:. Zimmerman, and 
is now owned by his daughter Kathryn z. Nicoder.ius. 

Pike's View, ta!:ing its name fro:n the .. oodsboro and .F'rederick Turnpike, 
is a significant structure in the Ceresville area. The quarried stone 
lintels and sashes are a unique addition to the house. The residence is 
virtually unchanged from the time it was built. The numerous outbuildings 
are in the same unchanged state. Two outbuildings to the rear of the 
structure are of particular interest. One is constructed of brick and 
one of stone. They both feature strac ~inges and original standing sea~ 
tin roofs. 

l 
2 
3 

4 

?rederick County Land ~ecords, Liber E.S. 8: Folio 349. 
Ibid., Liber J.~.L.C. 3: Folio 542. 
T. J. C. \r·.'illiams, Historv 9f _F):!3_derick Cci..;ntv :~arvland, (19l0: rot 
3altimore; Regional Publishing r-:o., 1967) Vol. II, page 814. 
Frederic~ County Land ~ecords, Liber 356: Folio 450. 
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?rederi~k County Land ~Pcords. 

Williams, T. J. C., !Ustor_y __ Q.f ~,r_~de~ick County :.'ia~,Y.)and, (l()ln ~ r!- • 
Regional Publishing Co., 1967) Vol. II, page ~14 
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lliJGEOGRAPHICALDATA 
ACREAGEOFNOMINATEDPROPERTY 61 acrPs, 2 roods and 12 perches 

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION 

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES 

STATE COUNTY 

STATE COUl\ITY 

mFORM PREPARED BY 
~,AME i TITLE 

Deborah Sheete~belm, Intern 
ORGANIZATIO"l DA TE 

!<'red eri ck rmmty Office of' -:..rj stori c PrPse..,..vati on 'd/29/79 
STREET & NUMBER TELEPHONE 

l~ East Cl:urch St., ·:iincheste-:· ~{all 694-1(;63 
CITY OR TOWN STATE 

Frederick 'farvland 

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust 
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle 
Annapolis, Maryland 21401 
( 301) 267-1438 
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